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Paula lsler 

From : 

Sent: 
To : Paula lsler 

Subject: RE: Nationwide Computer Systems, Inc. d/b/a Desoto.Net and d/b/a Greenwood.Net (TX786) 

Tom Fan tacone [tom@ na t ion wideinc.com] 

Wednesday, January 02,2008 9:20 AM 

OK. Thank you. 

Tom 

At 08:40 AM 1/2/2008, you wrote: . 

From: Tom Fantacone [ niailto:tom@nationwideinc.com] 
Sent: Saturday, December 29, 2007 8:59 AM 
To: Paula Isler 
Subject: RE: Nationwide Computer Systems, Inc. d/b/a Desoto.Net and d/b/a Greenwood.Net (TX786) 

Dear Ms. Tsler, 

Thank you for your explanation. Unfortunately, we are unable to pay the fee. Had we known prior to this 
year that it was rising from a nominal $50/year to $600 we would have cancelled it then. If a notice was sent 
we must have missed i t  - I know we receive dozens of mailings from the PSC which, frankly, are 
incomprehensible to us since we don't speak the CLEC language:) 

Is there anything you can do to mitigate this, given we didn't know the fee was going up by a factor of 12? 
Thank you in advance for your consideration. 

Tom Fantacone 
Nationwide Computer Systems, Inc. 

- - - - - - - Original Message ------- 
From : Paula Isler[mailto:Plsler@psc.state. fl.us] 

1 /4/2O08 
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Sent : 12/28/2007 2:42:42 PM 
To : tom@nationwideinc.com 
c c  : 
Subject : RE: Nationwide Computer Systems, Inc. d/b/a Desoto.Net an d d/b/a Greenwood.Net (TX786) 

Dear Mr. Fantacone: 

The Commission received the  2007 Regulatory Assessment Fee re tu rn  f o r m  with the  note "Please close account", 
along with your le t te r  requesting cancellation due t o  t h e  increased minimum Regulatory Assessment Fee and 
because you never s ta r ted  operations. 

There are t w o  types of cancellation. One is voluntary, which is when a cer t i f icate is cancelled a t  a cer t i f icate 
holder's request and has paid all Regulatory Assessment Fees. The other is involuntary and is when a cer t i f icate 
is cancelled on t h e  Commission's own motion f o r  a rule, statute, o r  order violation. Jus t  as information, t h e  
Regulatory Assessment Fee is applicable if a cert i f icate is active f o r  any day during a calendar year. 

I wil l  open a docket t o  cancel your cert i f icate with an ef fect ive date o f  December 27, 2007. Unfortunately, t he  
minimum fee f o r  2007 must st i l l  be paid. 

If the company cannot pay the  $600 minimum, i t s  cer t i f icate w i l l  s t i l l  be cancelled, it w i l l  j us t  be cancelled on 
the  Commission's own motion and the  unpaid fee wi l l  be turned over t o  collections. 

Please le t  me know by January 14, 2008, how you wish t o  proceed. 

Paula I s le r  
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 
(8 50) 4 13 - 6 50 2 -Phone 
(850) 413-6503-Fax 
PIsler@psc.state.f (.us 

1/4/2008 



P.O. Box 551149 
Davie, Florida 33355 

Office: (954) 327-2111 Fax: (954) 327-2108 

December 19, 2007 

Re: TX786-07-0-R 

F lo ri 2 :: P ~151 i c S crvi ce C om 111 i ss ion 
2540 Sliumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahasse, FL 32390-0876 

Dcar Florida PSC: 

Please close our CLEC status and revoke our certificate. We’ve never provided any 
CLEC sei-viccs a i d  sincc your minimum fec has gone ~ 1 p  so much, n’e can no longcr 
afford to maintain CLEC status. 

S i 11 cere1 y , 

qJzjz+- 
om Fantacone 

Vice President 



FOR PSC I'SE ONI,Y Florida Public Service Commission 
[Scc Filing Instructions on Back u lForn i )  

TX786-07-0-R 
N at i o 11 wide Comp 11 t el- S y s t cni s, In c . 
P. 0. Box 551 149 
Davic, FL 33355-1 149 
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SET lN'l'1<.4ST~t'I'E OI'EI<ATIS(; I<EVESIIE liii I Icg~i Iatory Assessment  I,'cc ('alculalioii (I,iiic 7 less Line 8) 
l icgulatory Assessnicnt I:cc Due (Multiply I,iiic 0 by 0.0020) 
I'elialty for Intc Payiiicnt (see "3. Failure to File by Ihic Dare" on hack) 
liitercst ror I a t c  I ' B ~ I I ~ C I ~ I  (scc " 3  I:ailurc to File b y  Ihic I h t c "  on back) 
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( I )  Other long distance rev . cd o n  thc Iiiterexcliangc Regulatory Assessiiient Fee Ketum. 
(2) 'l'hesc amounts must be intrastate only and must be veritiahle (see "2. Fecs" on  hack). 
(3) I<cgardles of the gross operating revenue of a conipany, a minimum annual regulatory asscssnient fee of  $600 sha l l  be i!iiposcd as provided in 

81, 

:.,tciisi-) 

Section 364.336, Florida Statutes. 

( ) Faci l i t ies- l lased Provider 
CURHEST (X)Ml'ANY STATUS 

( ) Kesellcr 
( ) Other: 

l3ll,l,lh!(~ INFORMA'IION 

Complcle I)eIow i f  hilling agent is other than yourself. 
0 

(N a m c )  (Address. ('ily/Slate/%ip) ('l'el cphone ) 

COiMPANY INFORIMATION 

Do you lease telecommunications' facilities'? ( ) YES ( ) NO 
If YES, who do you lease these facilities from? Name: 

Address. 
~~ ~ 

I ,  the iiiidersigncd owncr/ol'ficcr of llic above-nanicd company, liavc lead [lie foregoiilg and declare that to the hest of my knowlcdgc and bc l i c l '  t l ic  ahi ivc 
informatioil is a true and correct statement. I a n i  aware that pursuant to Section 837.06, Florida Statutes, whoever knowingly makcs a false s ta tcnie~~t  in writing with 
t i l e  l i l t e l i t  to n i ~ s l c a d  a public scrwnt in t l ic pcrI'(irtiiaiicc o l ' l i i h  cil'tiud duty shall hc guil!y o f n  n i i s d c ~ n c a ~ i o ~  of t l ic  second dcgrcc. 



C' 0 Ill p a I1 y C' 0 c 1 c : 
c'o iii p I C  t e N ;I111 c: 

Mailing Nanic:  
Cei-tilicatc No(s): 
stat LIS : 
I<cgiilatioii I  it^: 
Bank 1'11 ptc v: 
Company Liaisoii :t I : 
Title: 
Mailing Address: 

MCD Company Information for TX786 

Printed on 01/04/2008 at  08:47:57 by PJI 

TX780 
Nation\\ idc Compiiter Systems. Inc. d/b/a Des0to.Net and cllbia 
('.,, J I L L I I \ ~  ooc1.Net 
Natlol i \ \  ICIC Comnu tcr Systems, Inc. 

1 0 

Application li)r certi licatc t o  m v i d c  compctitivc local excliangc 
t c 1 cc o iii iii 11 n i cations se rv i cc I y N ;1 t i o n w i d e C oii 1 p LI t cr S y s t c 111 s , I iic . 

d/b/a Dcso to. Net :tiid d,'ldn Grceiiwood. Net. 
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